

Virginia*Charlottesville Independent City*

Memorial Gymnasium, 210 S. Emmett St.,
Charlottesville (Independent City),
04001291.

Nelson County

Hamner House, 128 Treetop Loop, Schuyler,
04001293.

Richmond Independent City

Ginter Park Terrace Historic District
(Streetcar Suburbs in Northside Richmond
MPS), 3000 blks of Hawthorne, Noble,
Moss Side, Montrose and Edgewood Aves.,
Richmond (Independent City), 04001292.
Highland Park Plaza Historic District,
Roughly bounded by Meadowbridge Rd.,
Missouri Ave., City limits, and Detroit
Ave., Richmond (Independent City),
04001294.

Suffolk Independent City

Suffolk Historic District (Boundary Increase
III), Pinner and Central Ave. and W.
Washington St., Suffolk (Independent
City), 04001295.

[FR Doc. 04-25655 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**National Park Service****National Register of Historic Places;
Notification of Pending Nominations**

Nominations for the following
properties being considered for listing
in the National Register were received
by the National Park Service before
November 6, 2004. Pursuant to section
60.13 of 36 CFR Part 60 written
comments concerning the significance
of these properties under the National
Register criteria for evaluation may be
forwarded by United States Postal
Service, to the National Register of
Historic Places, National Park Service,
1849 C Street, NW., 2280, Washington,
DC 20240; by all other carriers, National
Register of Historic Places, National
Park Service, 1201 Eye Street, NW., 8th
floor, Washington DC 20005; or by fax,
(202) 371-6447. Written or faxed
comments should be submitted by
December 6, 2004.

Carol D. Shull,

*Keeper of the National Register of Historic
Places.*

Arizona*Pima County*

St. Philip's in the Hills Episcopal Church,
4440 N. Campbell Ave., Tucson, 04001347

Colorado*Denver County*

Park Hill, Bounded by Colorado Blvd., E.
26th Ave., Dahlia St., and E. Montview
Blvd., Denver, 04001348

Georgia*Pulaski County*

Hawkinsville Commercial and Industrial
Historic District, Roughly bounded by
Dooly, Broad, Houston, and 3rd Sts.,
Hawkinsville, 04001349

Iowa*Clinton County*

Howes Building, 419-425 Second St. S.,
Clinton, 04001351

Davis County

Wishard, Henry, House, 406 W. Jefferson St.,
Bloomfield, 04001350

Woodbury County

Great Northern Railway Steam Locomotive
No. 1355 and Tender 1451, 3400 Sioux
River Rd., Sioux City, 04001352

Kansas*Douglas County*

Black Jack Battlefield (Boundary Increase),
US 56 and Cty Rd. 200, 3.0 mi. E. of
Baldwin City, Baldwin, 04001373

Maryland*Montgomery County*

Hammond Wood Historic District
(Subdivisions and Architecture Planned
and Designed by Charles M. Goodman
Associates in Montgomery County, MD
MPS), Veirs Mill Rd., Highview Ave.,
Pendleton Dr., College View Dr.,
Woodridge Ave., Silver Spring, 04001355
Rock Creek Woods Historic District, 11504,
11506 Connecticut Ave., 3600-3702
Spruell Dr., 3908-4020 Rickover Rd.,
4004-4019 Ingersol Dr., Silver Spring,
04001354
Takoma Avenue Historic District
(Subdivisions and Architecture Planned
and Designed by Charles M. Goodman
Associates in Montgomery County, MD
MPS), 7906, 7908, 7910, 7912, 7914
Takoma Ave., Takoma Park, 04001353

Prince George's County

Hyattsville Historic District (Boundary
Increase), Roughly bounded by B&O RR
Tracks, East-West Hwy, 42nd Pl., Madison,
37th, 38th Ave., Hamilton, and 37th Pl.,
Hyattsville, 04001356

Minnesota*Big Stone County*

Graceville Historical Marker (Federal Relief
Construction in Minnesota MPS AD), MN
28, Graceville, 04001358

Wabasha County

Reads Landing Overlook (Federal Relief
Construction in Minnesota MPS AD), MN
61, Pepin Township, 04001359

Montana*Lewis and Clark County*

Montana Veterans and Pioneers Memoiral
Building, 225 North Roberts, Helena,
04001357

South Dakota*Codington County*

Schafer Farmstead, 15539 444th Ave.,
Florence, 04001361
Zech Farmstead, 16676 456th Ave.,
Watertown, 04001360

Hutchinson County

Freeman Junior College, 748 S. Main St.,
Freeman, 04001362

Jerauld County

Nielson, L.P., Barn, 23251 393rd Ave.,
Woonsocket, 04001363

Lincoln County

Brooklyn School District #42 (Schools in
South Dakota MPS), 29534 468th Ave.,
Beresford, 04001364
Schmid, Mathias, Farm, 47405 293rd St.,
Beresford, 04001367

Pennington County

Black Hills Model Home, 2101 West Blvd.,
Rapid City, 04001366
Otho Mining District, 13380 Greyhound
Gulch, Otho, 04001365

Vermont*Windsor County*

West Hartford Village Historic District, VT
14, Harper Savage Ln., Tigertown Rd., and
Stetson Rd., Hartford, 04001368

Virginia*Richmond Independent City*

Oakwood-Chimborazo Historic District,
Roughly N. 30th-N. 39th St., Chimborazo,
Meldon, Oakwood, E. Broad, Briel, E. Clay,
E. Leigh, M. E. Marshall, N. O, and P,
Richmond (Independent City), 04001372

Washington*Skagit County*

Wilson Hotel, 804 Commercial Ave.,
Anacortes, 04001369

Whatcom County

Barlow Building (Commercial Buildings of
the Central Business District of
Bellingham, Washington MPS), 211 W.
Holly St., Bellingham, 04001371
Daylight Building (Commercial Buildings of
the Central Business District of
Bellingham, Washington MPS), 1201-1213
N. State St., Bellingham, 04001370

A request for REMOVAL has been made for
the following resources:

Kansas*Doniphan County*

Eclipse School, Off US 36 NE of Troy, Troy
vicinity, 88000200
Harding, Benjamin, House 308 N. 5th,
Wathena, 77000578

Mission-Herring Barn (Byre and Bluff Barns of Doniphan County TR), US 36, Highland vicinity, 86003535

[FR Doc. 04-25656 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-486, Enforcement Proceedings]

In the Matter of Certain Agricultural Tractors, Lawn Tractors, Riding Lawnmowers, and Components Thereof; Notice of Institution of Formal Enforcement Proceedings

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has instituted a formal enforcement proceeding relating to the remedial order issued at the conclusion of the above-captioned investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Michael K. Haldenstein, Esq., telephone (202) 205-3041, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS-ON-LINE) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on the matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on February 10, 2003, based on a complaint and motion for temporary relief filed on behalf of New Holland North America, Inc. ("complainant") of New Holland, Pennsylvania. 68 FR 6772 (Feb. 10, 2003). The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 in the importation into the United States, sale for importation, and sale within the United States after importation of certain tractors and components thereof by reason of infringement of New Holland's trade

dress. The notice of investigation identified three respondents: Beiqi Futian Automobile Co., Ltd. ("Futian") of Beijing, China; Cove Equipment, Inc. of Conyers Georgia; and Northwest Products, Inc. of Auburn, Washington.

On March 5, 2003, complainant moved pursuant to section 337(g) and Commission rule 210.16 for issuance of an order directing respondent Futian to show cause why it should not be found in default. On March 7, 2003, the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") issued Order No. 4, which ordered Futian to show cause why it should not be found in default. Order No. 4 noted Futian's failure to respond to the complaint and notice of investigation or otherwise to acknowledge the existence of this proceeding. Futian did not respond to the order to show cause. On March 19, 2003, the ALJ issued an initial determination ("ID") finding Futian in default pursuant to Commission rules 210.16(a) and (b), and ruling that it had waived its right to appear, to be served with documents, and to contest the allegations at issue in the investigation. On March 25, 2003, the Commission determined not to review that ID. On April 2, 2003, complainant filed a declaration pursuant to section 337(g)(1) and Commission rule 210.16(c)(1) seeking the immediate entry of permanent default relief against respondent Futian.

On May 2, 2003, after determining not to review an ID terminating the last respondent on the basis of a consent order, the Commission requested briefing on the issues of remedy, the public interest, and bonding as no respondents remained in the investigation. 68 FR 23497. Only the complainant and the Commission investigative attorney ("IA") submitted briefs on the issues of remedy, the public interest, and bonding.

The complainant and the IA agreed that a limited exclusion order was appropriate and the Commission issued a limited exclusion order. The complainant also sought a cease and desist order against the foreign respondent Futian, but the Commission declined to draw an adverse inference of commercially significant inventories in the United States and did not issue a cease and desist order.

On August 2, 2004, the complainant, now known as CNH America LLC, filed the instant petition for modification of the limited exclusion order and complaint seeking enforcement proceedings. The complainant asserts that Futian, now known as Beiqi Foton Motor Co., Ltd., continues to export infringing tractors to the United States.

The complainant contends that Beiqi Foton Motor Co. has circumvented the limited exclusion order by renaming and remarking infringing tractors. Complainant also alleged that Shandong Worldbest Shantou Co. (Shandong) is related to Futian, and therefore subject to the limited exclusion order. Complainant also requested that the Commission modify the limited exclusion order by replacing it with a general exclusion order and various cease and desist orders in order to prevent alleged circumvention of the limited exclusion order.

The Commission, having examined the complaint seeking a formal enforcement proceeding, and having found that the complaint complies with the requirements for institution of a formal enforcement proceeding contained in Commission Rule 210.75, determined to institute formal enforcement proceedings to determine whether Beiqi Foton Motor Co. Ltd. and Shandong are in violation of the Commission's limited exclusion order issued in the investigation, and what if any enforcement measures are appropriate. The following entities are named as parties to the formal enforcement proceeding: (1) Complainant CNH America LLC; (2) respondent Beiqi Foton Motor Co. Ltd.; (3) respondent Shandong Worldbest Shantou Co., Ltd., and (4) a Commission investigative attorney to be designated by the Director, Office of Unfair Import Investigations.

Having examined the petition for modification proceedings filed by CNH America LLC, and having found that the request does not comply with the requirements for institution of modification proceedings described in Commission Rule 210.76, in that the complaint provides no argument concerning the legal basis for the broad modification sought, the Commission has denied the petition for modification proceedings.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and § 210.75 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.75).

Issued: November 15, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04-25659 Filed 11-18-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P